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JUUA I.. JOHNSON, CJlAlRMAN 
SUSAN P. C1.A1UC 
J.ln.RY DBASON 
JOI! OAllOA. 
DIANE )( .• tal!SUNO 

Mr. P. Mmhall Deletdill& 
RO$e, Sundstrom and Be.nllcy 
P01t ()ffiQc Do:~~ 1567 
Ttl!ahnw:, PL 32.302-1567 

July IS, tm 

Re: Nonh Pon Myen Udlity, Inc. (NFMU) 

Dear Mr. Delcrdillg: 

uniGittAL 
DIVISION OF WATER ac:.lf COPY 
WASrBW ATER 
CHAJUJ!S HlU. 
DIR.ECTOR 
(904) 413-6900 

1bt preliminary refund calculation ori&lnallY sent to you on May 14, 1m has been 
reyjgd 10 include the informatlon provided l:n your 1et1et dated June 23, 1997. Ir the utility 
disagrees with Stafrs calculallons, alternative or corrected amowu.s along with supportl.og 
dOCUJDCDia1ioo should be provided DO la!.er than August 15, I m . 

II you should have lillY questiooa, please do 1101 besil.ltt: 10 conuct me. 

Sincerely, 

ACI( __ 

"FA -­
APP __ 

j,:}.~ 
Regulatory Analyst 

CAF--
CMU PncJosurc 

CTR --= cc: DiviJion of Legal Services (Jaeger) 
EAG -- Division of APAD (~usseaUll) 
LEG Offu or the PUblic Counsel (1f.Olltj) 
Li ' 
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